3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Lugo. Jo A

To: Smitke, Arlene L

Subject: FW: Case No. Z/LU-01-01-18

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 12:07:12 PM
FYI

From: Bailey, Glenn

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:40 AM
To: Lugo, Jo A <jlugo@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: Case No. Z/LU-01-01-18

Jo,

| want to give you a heads up that | received a verbal confirmation from the representative of the
subject case (scheduled to be heard by the BCC next Tuesday) that they intend to withdraw. He is
going to send me something in writing later today. | will forward that to you when | receive it.

Thanks,

Glenn Bailey, AICP

Land Use & Zoning Manager

Pinellas County Planning Department

440 Court Street, 4th Floor

Clearwater, FL 33756

Phone (727) 464-5640

gbailey@pinellascounty.org

(tell us how we are doing!) www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/plan

Follow Pinellas County:

www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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